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McGill University

MONTREAL
Faculty of Law

a

29th March, 1924

The Principal
McGill University 

Montreal
HI
1

Dear Mr Principal:

I am quite willing to accept the arrangement pro­

posed in your letter of the 21st March, which has only 

just reached me, and I will do my best to discharge the 

duties of the new chair for so long as I may remain here.

It seems to me doubtful whether insurance properly 

should be assigned to such a chair, but that is a matter 

of detail which dould be discussed at any time, and it 

does not affect or qualify my consent to the arrangement 

which you propose.

In addition to the work mentioned in the schedule I 

am prepared to undertake the instruction of the remaining 

students until they graduate in T926.

Yours faithfully
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